Myers, Dale - TCP (ECY)

From: Halah Voges <hvoges@anchorgea.com>

Sent: Monday, November 21, 2022 2:59 PM

To: Myers, Dale - TCP (ECY)

Cc: Gavin Casson; Nathan Soccorsy; Johnson, Scott D.

Subject: Carson Cleaners - Field Update for Week of November 14, 2022
Hi Dale,

As requested, this is the weekly update for Rl implementation. Please see below for the summary of work completed
from November 14 through the 18" along the anticipated schedule for this week.

e November 14, 2022
o Anchor QEA was onsite with Holt Drilling
o Completed the boring for CC-MW-4D to 80 feet bgs (collected soil samples within the vadose zone at 5-
foot intervals)

e November 15, 2022
o Anchor QEA was onsite with Holt Drilling
o Installed well casing and backfill for CC-MW-4D
o Began drilling at CC-MW-2D (collected soil samples within the vadose zone at 5-foot intervals)

e November 16, 2022

o Anchor QEA was onsite with Holt Drilling
Completed drilling at CC-MW-2D (collected soil samples within the vadose zone at 5-foot intervals)
Completed CC-MW-2D well installation and backfill (pending surface completion)
Completed drilling of CC-MW-2S (collected soil samples within the vadose zone at 5-foot intervals)
Completed CC-MW-2S well installation and backfill (pending surface completion)
Completed concrete coring and air knifing of CC-MW-3 and CC-MW-6 (samples collected at 2.5’ bgs)

O O O O O

e November 17, 2022

o Anchor QEA was onsite with Holt Drilling
Completed the CC-MW-2D/2S surface completions
Completed drilling at CC-MW-3 (collected soil samples within the vadose zone at 5-foot intervals)
Completed CC-MW-3 well installation and backfill
Completed drilling at CC-MW-6 drilling (collected soil samples within the vadose zone at 5-foot intervals)
4 IDW soil drums were removed from the site for disposal at Chemical Waste Management in Arlington,
Oregon

O O O O O

e November 18, 2022
o Anchor QEA was onsite with Holt Drilling
o Completed drilling at CC-MW:-6 (collected soil samples within the vadose zone on 5-foot intervals)
o Completed well installation and backfill of CC-MW-6 (pending surface completion)
o 10 IDW soil drums were removed from the site for disposal at Chemical Waste Management in
Arlington, Oregon (6 drums remain on site)
o Installation of all new wells was completed

Schedule for week of November 21, 2022:
e 11/21 - Development of all newly installed wells



e 11/22 — Complete any remaining well development, clean up, and demob from the site

Please let us know if you have any questions. Hope you have a Happy Thanksgiving!

Halah M. Voges, P.E.
Principal Engineer

ANCHOR QEA, LLC
1201 3rd Avenue, Suite 2600
Seattle, WA 98101
T 206.287.9130
D 206.903.3303
C 206.462.9572

ANCHOR QEA, LLC
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